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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

RE: Updated Consent Agreement
1 message

Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net> Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 3:03 PM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>, Aaron Acker <aacker@galvanize.law>

Robin,

Thank you for the help on this, please see attachment.

 

Thank you for your Business!

 

Jerry Carson /President
GRC Consulting, Inc.

PO Box 777

Fredrick, CO  80530-0777

Office 303-288-4703 Cell 720-261-0752 Fax 866-543-1469

jerry@grc-consulting.net

GRCLogoFINAL

 

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 2:15 PM
To: Jerry Carson <jerry@grc-consulting.net>; Aaron Acker <aacker@galvanize.law>
Cc: Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Updated Consent Agreement

 

Gentlemen,

 

Please see the updated documents.  If you have any questions I'm available to assist you.  Otherwise, please sign and
return at your earliest convenience.  The Board meets on Wednesday 20 March.

 

 

Thank you

 

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
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Environmental Protection Specialist II

 

 

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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